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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: P/22/056/COU - Representation

From: Frank Burns <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 06 September 2022 17:04 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: P/22/056/COU - Representation 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

NAME: Frank burns 
ADDRESS: 3 Simpson Aves  
Higham Ferrers 
Northants 
Nn10 8jh 
 
REPRESENTATION: I am writing this to show my support to this wonderful idea. It is very hard to get food in the 
evenings as the puns and restaurants are fully booked. I for one am not a fan of eating fish and chips and pizza every 
night. Lily takeaway van is offering a fantastic different choice with beautiful views, with safe seating and away from 
roads. The food at lily's is magnificent and I am fully looking forward to coming back in few months and to eat from 
here again. 
 
 
Thank you 
 
Mr Burns  


